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STREET ADDRESS: 1118 East Market Street HISTORIC NAME - The Willow Cottage House
MAP & PARCEL: 54-150 DATE / PERIQOD: <c. 1855-57, c. 1871-75
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 3-202 STYLE . Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING: M-1 and M-2 HEIGHT (e cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA : 103.1' x 300" (30,930 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE; Residence CONDITION :Fair
PRESENT USE: Rental Property (3 apartments) SURVEYOR ; Bibb
PRESENT OWNER : Paul J. Bloch DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1980

ADDRESS ; c/o B. P. Chamberlain SOURCES: City/County Records

224 Court Square Sanborn Map Co. - 1896

Martin J. Romanac (rental agent)

Charlottesville, Virginia

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This house is a vemacular interpretation of the Greek Revival style which was modernized during the Victorian
era. It is a two-storey, three-bay, single pile Virginia I-house, with a one-storey addition across the back making
the first level double pile. A semi-octagonal pavillion was later added at the western end of the rear wing, project-
ing beyond the original section. The house is set on a low foundation. Construction is of brick laid in 5-course
American bond with penciled mortar joints still visible on the porches. It has a low-pitched hip roof covered with
standing-seam metal with projecting eaves and boxed cornice. There are two large rectangular interior chimneys with
corbeled caps at the rear of the original section. The central entrance porch has a nearly flat hip roof with boxed
cornice. Simple brackets have been added to the four square wooden pillars. Its concrete floor is at ground level.
The Victorian entrance door has two lights over panels. Deeply recessed sidelights, also over panels, extend to the
top of a rectangular stained glass transom. Windows are double-sash, 6-over-6 light, with wooden sills and plain
surrounds, and are somewhat shorter at the second level. The window in the center bay at the second level of the
facade, over the entrance, has matching sidelights. The one-storey addition is built of brick laid primarily in
7-course American bond. Roof and window details are the same as in the original section. There is a shed-roofed back
porch. The semi-octagonal pavillion is also in 7-course American bond. It has l-over-1l light windows. There is a
quarter-circular porch in the corner between it and the main block of the house. It has a concrete floor, low-pitched
quarter-conical roof, spindle frieze, Eastlake posts, and no balustrade. At one time there was an entrance into each
section, but the one into the original section has been Teplaced by a window and a paneled spandrel. The interior of
the house has been divided into three apartments. A two- flight dog-leg stair rises from the central hall.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

William T. Early and John Wood, Jr., bought 7 3/4 acres of the "Hors de Ville" estate in 1854 and sold 2% acres to
R. H, Carr in 1856 before receiving a deed (ACDB 54-431). Carr's deed made no mention of buildings, but several monthsf§l
later he sold the lot "with all improvements'' to Drury Wood (ACDB 55-187). Wood sold it the next year to George L.
Peyton at a substantial profit (ACDB 57-163). The house was probably built between 1855 and 1857 by either Carr or
Wood. Peyton sold it to Thomas L. Farish of "The Farm" in 1871 (ACDB 66-113). He had bought an adjoining 4-acre tract
from Peyton the year before (ACDB 66-85). An 1882 deed and an 1885 deed of trust refer to the combined tracts as

"The Cottage” and "The Willow Cottage House" (ACDB 80-164, 86-4, 85-311). Tax records indicate that Farish probably
built the rear addition c. 1871-75. It was sold to Bessie B. Blakey (Mrs. James Blakey) in 1890 as "the Maple Cottage
Property" (City DB 1-403). They probably added the Victorian trim and the semi-octagonal pavillion, as they lived in
the house until 1898 when it was sold to A. Russell Harris, Bessie E. Harris, and Ida A. Harris (DB 9-109). The
Harrises sold it in 1905 to W. O. Watson (DB 16-297) who subdivided the tract as "The Maple Grove Lots' (DB 17-67).

The house had seven owners between 1906 and 1933 when C. C. and Loretta A. Walker purchased it (DB 78-462). The
present awner bought it from Mrs. Walker in 1963 (DB 245-446). The house has been used as rental property for many
years. Additional References: City DB 17-331, 38-41z, 48-70, 59-421, 62-200, 73-148.

SIGNIFI CANCE
This is a good example of a vernacular Virginia I-house with Greek Revival details.

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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Map and Parcel: S - ) > Date/Period: JF7%7/ 7
Census Track & Block: Style: V

Present Qwner: %, M Height to Cornice:
Address:e;/piﬁ Height in Stories: Z

Sresent Usa: X R (5 ) Present Zoning: . A7-/ Vﬂ'.?
Jriginal Owner: 7 cand Area {sq.ft.): /07,/){‘749 [_E)?fﬁ%%

Original Use:- W ’P/M/7 Assessad VYalue (land + imp. )+
[~ (7 4nb
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

to W, O, Whtson (DB 16-297) who subdivided the tract as “The Maple Grove Lote®
(DB 17-67). The house hed seven owners betwsen 1906 and 1935 when @, O, and Lovetfa A
A. Welker purchased it (DB 78-462). The present cumer bought it from Mrs, Welkor
in 1963 (DB 245-446), The house has been used as vental property Por meny years,
Additional Deod Referenccs: Gity DB 17-331, 3C=412, 48-70, %9-421, 62-200,73<143,

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION
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1118 Tast Market Street

The house 18 set on 3 low

ARCUITZZTURAL ESORIPTION omdation, Oomstruction

This house ic s vernmcular interpretation of the Greek Revkval style which wua
nedernized during the Victoriem era, It is 2 two-storey, threeabey, single
pile Virginia I-house,with & onc-storey mddition ecross the back meking the
Pirst lavel double pile, 4 semf-cctegonal pavillion was later added st the
western end of the rear wing, projecting beyond the original ssciion,Genss
is of brick laid 4n S-course American bond with penciled mobtar joints still
visible on the porches. It hae a low-pitehed hip roof covered with stending-
seam matal with projecting esves and boxed sornice, There ave two large xeak
reatangular interior chimneys with corbeled ceps at the rear of the original
section. The central entrance porch has a nesrly flat hip roof with boxed
cornicas Limple brackets have been added to the four square wooden pililars,

its concrete floor is at ground level, The Victorian entrance door has two
lights over panels., Deeply recessed sidelights, si<o over panels, extend to ihe
top of a rectengular stained zlass transom, Windows ave double-sash, S-cver<S 1
1ight, with wooden 8ills and plain surrounds, and are somewhat shorter &b the
sasond level, The window in the center bay st the second level of the faocade,
over the entrance, hes matshing sidelighits. The one-storey rddition is bullt of
brick laid peimarily in J=course Americen bond, Roof and window details are the
same a8 in the original sectlon, There is a shed=roofed back porch, The semi-
octagonal paditi 8 also in 7=course American bond. It has l-over-l light
windows, There is a quaerter-circular porch in the corner between it and ths
main block of the house, It has a concrete {loor, lowepitched gquarter-oonicel
roof, Eentlake posts,smt epinile frieze, and no balustrade. At one time there
was an entrance into ecash section, but the one into the original section has
been replaced by & winlow and a puneled spendrel, The interior of the house has
been divided into %kwms three apartments, A two=flight dogeleg staiy rises from
the central hall,

HICTCRICAL DESCRIPTICN

villiem T. Derly and Jobn Wood, Jra., bought 737/% sores of the“Hors de Ville®
estate in 1854 and sold 2§ aeres to R. H, Carr in 1350 before receiving a deed
(ACDB 5hak?l;. Carr's deed wade no mention of Bmptd sy but seversl momths
later he so0ld the 1:% "with ell improvements™ to Nrury wood {ACIB 55-137). Wood
sold it the next year to George L. Fuytor ol a substentisl profit (ASDB 57-163),
The house was probably built between 1855 and 1357 by either Garr or Woods Peyten
sold it to Thomms L. Farish of*The Ferm™ in 1871 (A2DB 66-113), He had bought an
adjoining 4~scre tract from Peyton the year before (AJDE &C-353) An 1382 deed end
an 1885 deed of t Bdeaas "The Cottage® end *The Willew Cottage House
the corbined Ereetd It was sold to Hessie B,

: he Mephd Cottage Froperty” (City Li 1=-403), They probsbly added
; S ) dndghho Viehbabedagerial apdvibdfeami-octagonal pavillion, as they
lived & until 1898 when it was sold to A, Fussell Harris, Bessie E,
Herris, and Td& A, Harris (D3 9~-109). The Harrises sold 1t in 1905 %

S
ax records indiocate that Farrish probably built the reer addition e. I8TI<75,
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